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DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 47 s. 2015

To: Chiefs of SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Senior Education Program Specialists EPS II and Plannings Officer

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: DIVISION SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL VILLAGE COMMITTEE
Date: November 4, 2015

1. Pursuant to the Regional Memorandum No. 154, s. 2015 dated October 12, 2015, all Schools
Division Offices will put up their Senior High School Village.

2. This activity aims to effectively disseminate information regarding the Senior High School
Program in each division.

3. It also serves as venue to all stakeholders in education to have a clear understanding of the
program so that necessary support could be elicited to ensure the successful implementation of
the program.

4. This office designates the following Division Personnel in their respective committee:

COMMITTEE
A. Information and Campaign Materials Josephine Figueroa and Speakers Bureau
B. Design/Lay-out/Presentation (Division | Dr. Gemima Estrabillo
Senior High School Comer) All CID and Selected SGOD Personnel
C. Design/Lay-out/Presentation (Division | Ma. Esperanza Malang
Senior High School Village at Region | Angeles City National Trade School
1))
D. Communication and Media Dr. Amando Yutuc, Rita Bundalian and
Emily Sarmiento
E. Partnership and Linkages | Cristian David, Aiza Lugtu and Glenn |
Sarmiento
F. Documentation, Logistics and | Ramil Dacanay and Emerito Nicdao
Transportation
G. Early Registration i Marilou Castro
H. SHS Division Implan Lourdes G. Dela Cruz

5. For your information and guidance.

LEILANIgéUNANAN, CESO VI
OIC- Schools Division Superintendent
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